DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning
Phone (434) 246-1043

Fax (434) 246-2175

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA
P.0.B0X 1397 ~ 20135 PRINCETON ROAD
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884-0397
www.sussexcountyva.gov

)
L Op G g

Sussex County Planning Commission Meeting
Monday, March 4, 2024 at 6:00 P.M.
General District Courtroom at Sussex Judicial Center
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA 23884

Agenda

A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. January 8,2024 Public Meeting

D. PUBLIC HEARING
1) Zoning Map Amendment #2024-01, Eastern Woodlands

E. OLD BUSINESS
a. Planning Commission Election of Officers
i. Chair
ii. Vice Chair
b. Capital Improvements Program (CIP)
i. Discussion on CIP requests

F. NEW BUSINESS
i. None

G. ADJOURNMENT

“Good things are happening in Sussex County... Join Team Sussex!”



Minutes of the

SUSSEX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION WORK SESSION

Monday, January 8, 2024 at 6:00 P. M.
General District Courtroom- Sussex Judicial Center
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA 23884

PLANNING COMMISSIONERS PRESENT
J. Lafayette Edmond, Vice Chair
Rudolph Shands
Roger King
Andrew Mayes

PLANNING COMMISSIONERS ABSENT
Terry Massenburg, Chair
Dennis P. Mason
Kevin Bracy

STAFF PRESENT
Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning
Michael Poarch, Planner

CALL TO ORDER:
COMMISSIONER Edmond, called the Planning Commission Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOTION OF COMMISSIONER SHANDS and seconded by COMMISSIONER KING: RESOLVED
that the agenda be approved for the January 8, 2024 meeting as presented.
Voting aye: Commissioners Edmond, Shands, King, Mayes (4-0)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

None

OLD BUSINESS

None



NEW BUSINESS

a) Planning Commission Election of Officers
ON MOTION OF COMMISSIONER MAYES and seconded by COMMISSIONER KING and carried:
RESOLVED that the election of officers be deferred to the March Meeting.
Voting aye: Commissioners Edmond, Shands, King, Mayes (4-0)

b) Capital Improvements Plan
Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning, presented an overview and introduction to the Capital
Improvements Program which included a definition governing eligible projects. An overview
of the ranking and priority was also briefly discussed. A recommended schedule was

presented to the Commission on the CIP review process and public hearing schedule.

ON MOTION OF COMMISSIONER MAYES and seconded by COMMISSIONER KING and carried:
RESOLVED that the recommended definition and schedule for the CIP be approved. Voting

aye: Commissioners Edmond, Shands, King, Mayes (4-0)

ADJOURNMENT — The meeting adjourned at 6:29 P. M.
ON THE MOTION OF COMMISSIONER KING, seconded by COMMISSIONER EDMOND and

carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex County Planning Commission is hereby adjourned.

Voting aye: Commissioners: Edmond, Shands, King, Mayes (4-0)

Submitted by: Michael Poarch

Approved by PC:



Page |1

STAFF REPORT
APPLICATION SUMMARY:
Applicant: Eastern Woodlands Corp.
Location: The property is located on the south side of Cabin Point

Road (Rt. 602) between Beale Drive and Newville Road (Rt.
625), approximately 500 feet from the intersection of Cabin
Point Road and Newville Road.

Parcel Record Numbers: 13-4-1A
Proposal: To create up to three (3) lots on 4.323 acres
APPLICATION:

The applicant, Eastern Woodlands Corp. under Zoning Amendment (ZA) #2024-01 seeks
to rezone 4.323 acres from Conditional-Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) to Residential
Estate (R-E) to create up to three (3) lots. The lots will have frontage on and be accessed
via Cabin Point Road.

ELECTION DISTRICT:
Courthouse Election District
LOCATION:

The property is located on the south side of Cabin Point Road approximately 500 feet west
of its intersection with Newville Road. The property is currently wooded. To the west are
a number of residentially occupied properties fronting both sides of Cabin Point Road and
accessed via Beale Drive. To the east, there are additional residential units fronting
Newville Road platted as a part of the Rollingwood Subdivision. A farm field and
woodlands are located directly across Cabin Point Road and throughout the surrounding
area.

BACKGROUND:

The 4.323-acre property is a portion of a 146.79-acre parcel rezoned to C-PUD by the
Sussex County Board of Supervisors on April 25, 2013 to create the Willow Woods
planned unit development.

Property records indicate that there are approximately nine (9) lots with agricultural zoning

along the frontage of the property on both sides of Beale Drive, platted as Willow Woods,
Phase I. To date, only four (4) of the nine (9) lots have occupied dwelling units.

B.Walkup, March 4,2024 PC Mtg.



Page |2

Property records also show that Phase II of the development was constructed under
agricultural zoning to include the installation of water and sewer and a private road (Beale
Drive) to serve approximately twenty-three (23) platted lots. Buildout stalled after the
construction of three (3) occupied dwelling units. Nonetheless, it appears that all of the
lots in Phases I and II have been conveyed.

The master plan approved under the PUD zoning shows a proposal for approximately 175
single-family detached, a fire station, a shopping center with a food store anchor, a
restaurant and convenience store with gas and a carwash. Staff is unaware of any future
plans for development of any subsequent phases of Willow Woods; however, the C-PUD
zoning designation remains in place.

The 4.323-acre parcel is the last PUD zoned portion of property with public road frontage,
being under the same ownership as the remaining PUD acreage. The remaining acreage is
served by Beale Drive.

DESCRIPTION:

The applicant is requesting to rezone 4.323 acres from C-PUD to R-E to create up to three
(3) residential lots. The lots will front Cabin Point Road and be served by public water and
sewer.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN REVIEW:

The current Comprehensive Plan Small Area Plan for Waverly designates the future land
use for this property as Residential. The plan states that the area is an emerging area of new
homes built within the last 10-15 years in an area not ideally situated near transportation
and town services but that can support some development.

ORDINANCE REVIEW:

The R-E zoning designation if approved will require a one-acre minimum lot size with one
hundred fifty (150) feet of road frontage per lot. Minimum setback requirements are
seventy-five (75) feet from the right-of-way, twenty-five foot side yards and a fifty (50)
foot rear yard. This is consistent with other existing lot sizes in Willow Woods, Phase 1
and the frontage lots along Cabin Point.

STAFF CONCLUSIONS:

Strengths:

1. Lot sizes are consistent with existing lot sizes in Willow Woods, Phases I and II.
2. The lots are proposed in an area where public water and sewer is available to serve
future development.

B.Walkup, March 4,2024 PC Mtg.



Page |3

3. The proposed development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan future land
use designation

Weaknesses:
1. None identified at this time.
AGENCY/DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:

Staff forwarded the application for comment to the following review agencies. Comments
received are noted.

» Department of Transportation (VDOT)

No comments received.

» Sussex Service Authority (SSA)

The parcel has both water and wastewater (4” force main) lines present within the 60’
utility easement present to serve the three (3) proposed lots.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Based upon the strengths of the application, Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Public Notice Advertisement
Application

Rezoning Exhibit

PUD Master Plan

Area Maps

VVVVY

B.Walkup, March 4,2024 PC Mtg.



Notice of Public Hearings
Sussex County

Pursuant to Section 15.2-2204 of the Virginia Code, notice is hereby given that the Sussex
County Planning Commission will hold a public hearing at its regular meeting on Monday,
March 4, 2024 beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the General District Courtroom — Sussex Judicial
Center, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, Virginia 23884 to consider the following:

Zoning Amendment #2024-01: The application of Eastern Woodlands Corp., applicant and
owner to amend zoning from Conditional-Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) to Residential
Estate (R-E) to create up to three (3) lots on 4.323 acres. The property is located on the south
side of Cabin Point Road (Rt. 602) between Beale Drive and Newville Road (Rt. 625),
approximately 500 feet from the intersection Cabin Point Road and Newville Road in Sussex
County (Tax Parcel No. 13-4-1A).

A copy of the proposed Zoning Amendment, along with supporting documentation are available
for review in the Planning Department located at 20135 Princeton Road, Sussex Virginia, during
regular business hours Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., phone number (434)
246-1043.

Comments may also be submitted in writing to bwalkup@sussexcountyva.gov or via mail to the
Department of Planning, P. O. Box 1397, 20135 Princeton Road, Sussex, VA 23884, no later
than noon on Monday, March 4, 2024. Any persons needing assistance or accommodations under
the provisions of the American Disabilities Act should contact Michael Poarch at 434-246-1043
at least seven (7) days in advance of the hearing.

Submitted by: Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning

Advertisement Dates: Wednesday, February 20, 2024 and Wednesday, February 27, 2024



“Good Things Are ,‘bpen/'ng in Sussex County!”
Sussex County, Virginia
Planning and Zoning Department

APPLICATION FOR REZONING/CONDITIONAL ZONING AMENDMENT

This application should be used to petition for a change to the Official Zoning Map or for an amendment of
zoning conditions. The following application requirements are consistent with the procedures set forth in
Section 34-36, Amendments, of the Sussex County Zoning Ordinance, as amended.

A.

APPLICATION FOR (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):

|Z| Rezoning

L__‘ Conditional Rezoning (Are voluntary proffered conditions attached?): I_l Yes I_l No

A I3 - ¢ o
Request to change the subject property(s) from the/l’P vo to the. Je=& R'4<_zoning district.
Proposed Use or Activity: _SINGLE FAMLY /HomES -UR To 3 [LoT R

L—_l Amendment to Conditional Zoning

Request to change conditional zoning as follows (Attach current and proposed conditions):

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Project Name: _CA”IN PoinG RD -

Property Address (if any):

Election District: A4EwV/LLE

Comprehensive Plan Designation: _/RZ.8/DENT/AL

The rezoning will apply to_4. 33 acres outof 4.3232 total acres

Tax Parcel Identification # /34~ /A4 Number of Acres to be Rezoned: _4.323
Requesting Zoning District Change from(’ “Di D to —K'E

Tax Parcel Identification # Number of Acres to be Rezoned:

Requesting Zoning District Change from: to

Tax Parcel Identification # Number of Acres to be Rezoned:

Requesting Zoning District Change from: to
Proposed Utilities (check all that apply): Public WaterPrivate Well _J:L

Public SewerPrivate Septic D_




“Good Things Are pen/'ng in Sussex County!”
Sussex County, Virginia
Planning and Zoning Department

C. APPLICATION INFORMATION:
Applicant(s) Name(s): _£ASTERA WooDlnnPS QolRP. C/o SonJA Tiina) FELOIAN
Address: foB /570
City, State, Zip Code: PETERRISURE , VA 23805
Phone No.: fo4 - 733. 330 Email: J 01 d e . SFernwndbadsisFax No.: /\//A

Property Owner(s) Name(s): _9A+s
Address:

City, State, Zip Code:
Phone No.: Email: Fax No.:

Applicants/Owners Affidavit (including compliance with all deed restrictions and covenants)

This application must be signed by the owner(s) of the subject property or must have attached written
evidence of the owner’s consent, which may be in the form of a binding contract of sale with the owner’s
signature or a letter signed by the owner(s), containing written authorization to act with full authority on
the owner(s) behalf in filing this rezoning application. Signing this application shall certify the owner’s
compliance with all deed restrictions and covenants, and shall constitute the granting of authority of the
County to enter onto the property for the purpose of conducting site analyses and compliance with

Federal, State and County regulations.

Applicant:  _SoNaTHAN D it/ Owner: Dame.
Printed or Typed Name Printed or Typed Name
Date: / /24 /23  Owner: Date:
Signature
County of Sussex, Commonwealth of Virginia County of Sussex, Commonwealth of Virginia
Subscribed and sworn to before me Shil +On R . ~Bu+/'5 Subscribed and sworn to before me
, A Notary Public in and for , A Notary Public in and for
the County of Sussex, Commonwealth of Virginia, the County of Sussex, Commonwealth of Virginia,
this 2:‘4#‘ day of \]anum\l/ ,2024 this day of ,20
@hd,tm 7? ,éu:w
Notary Public Notary Public
\‘“\\“““""I[”,,’
M N B 831202 My Commission Expi
y @mﬂsﬁm% K / 2024 y ission Expires

&> Q/ . .

3 * NOTARY °.) A
o’}:' pusLc @O Z

¢ REG.#7203337 - £
¢ MYCOMMISSION + £

0
®egee® . -\
,’I

/;94'WFA| ENTCRtS

L%



“Good Things Are Hapening in Sussex County!”
Sussex County, Virginia
Planning and Zoning Department

COUNTY OF SUSSEX
DISCLOSURE OF REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS

Applicant_ o FZLDM4 , RESINEANT ' EASTERAN hao X A(DS CoRP
Address_ 0B 1570

n Street
PRTERI502.G VA 23805
City

State Zip
REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS TO BE AFFECTED

Location or Address Description

M 13-4 14 FARCEL B RT/mEp 0 13-4/

OTHER OWNERS OF AFFECTED REAL ESTATE
(Not Required for Corporation whose stock is traded on a national or local stock exchange or having more than 500shareholders.)

Name of Individuals Corporation/Partnership Address
Business Association
o/ FELoru] a3 1570 FLTERSBORE, VA 23805

Does any member of the Sussex County Planning Commission or governing body have any interest in such property, either
individually, by ownership of stock in a corporation owning such land, partnership, as the beneficiary of a trust, or thesettlor

of a revocable trust, or whether a member of the immediate household of any member of the Planning Commission or
governing body has any such interest? Yes v~ No

If yes, names of members:

I do solemnly swear that the foregoing statement(s) and attachments(s), if any, are complete, correct and true.
Applicant: _SouATUa 1D ZipmarA Applicant: V74 2 % Date: / /34“4’_5

Printed or Typed Name Signature '

Commonwealth of Virginia
County of Sussex

Subscribed and sworn to before me \S'hl I "'0/') ’R . @U #\3 R
A Notary Public in ﬂ or the County of Sussex, CommonwealthLz)f
V:'rginia, this__ 2 day of Qammg 20 24 \“\“‘\3"';;"/”,,,

\} (/
S<oM L g,
SaoN- S0,
ROE prew §(bz¥\’ NOTARY °*; ,‘\p’a
otary Publjc SO0, PUBLIC %
My Commission Expires ?'} 6/ / 2_024 REG. #7203337

* MYCOMMISSION ¢

O PIRES . =C
rO.- 20 '%\5
-2, ,.giaai 24 S

) Y
,”//,,,v WE ALTH 0<.\x\"\\\

TN



SEIIVYIpOEIE =D NI

58420806611~ NI

g unnod)vos naov 1202 ‘22 AInr ,00i=,1
\ ¢ - .
fpeae o]l NS g . YA AUNNOD X3SSNS
oz oy 2 ASIQ TAILSIOVA ITIAMIN NI G3LVD0T

LOIT 'ODd ‘062 "&'A NI 'd40D SANVIAOOM NHALSVH
Ol QHATANOD AL¥AJOdd A0
40 NOLIHOdd V ONIZE ‘SIYIV £2€'8 A0 II'dS 10T

‘QYOI3Y OL QILUWNOD 38 A
ONILSIXZ HUM JINVIHOIOV NI G3NIISYIANN 3HL A8 0IAO¥dIVY

ON 3UVIL4ILN3D
ONV G3M3INIY N338 SYH NOIY3IH NMOHS NOISWG 3H! -

X0g TVAOUddY AINNOD

Wi _—
£ o) aoy @

ot e 5. st e 0
amooz,u aoy_ M= ‘ 8.3
@ o oL} QN A
290! S, @
‘ R
S0
Om -
Vi (@) 3 A

bvamw. 2 *ﬁj«j_@_ S3eleIX3 NOISSINNOD AN By o N
r ES
2080 ANVION wR T —"
$ m ¢ Sl : @
. : : Al vi=((b))-£1 ‘W1 40 NOUHOS
1202 .\ﬁoTVOé AVO DB SIHEONVH AW 450NN Nanio NI ol 7 ! ol

¥ *¥ & 82 STHOV._000'F | 23

‘VSIVOLY LUYIS ONV AINNOD 3H| NI FN 340438 38 T s ® 8s

INVS IHL GITTTMONNIY SYH' i 031va S L S¥

ONILIMM ONIO93YO03 3HL O 3A08Y OIN: WIN wmoun = =
"o
SONVIOOOM NY3ISV3) UN30IS3d ‘NYWOI24 ‘G NOP IVHL vi=((¥))—1 WL JO YIGNYWIH
ALIY3D AGIYIH OO ‘GVSIHOIY 3UVIS ONV AINNOD 3HL Y04

| SHYDV._£28°%

C)

GNY NI J118Nd ASVION v ° SUX v 3 !

M 0L YR IV J0 AUNNOD
VINFOMIA 4O 31VLS

('d202 SANVIGOOM ,,mea\/

N
IN3QISINd_ 'NYWATS ‘G _NOF

NEW DIVISION
UNE
WILLOW WOODS
PHASE 1
™. 13-((5))-1

1
\
1
\
1
1}
1
1
1
]
\
i
\
]
1
1
[}
1
[}
[l
1
1
]
]
1
1
]
[}
]
]
[}
]
]
]
!
!
i
!
'
1
i
]
I
.
/
!
!
i

LNAS3 diun 09

\\\\\ | LA@

209 ‘4ry '03S VA

.wmcd /
°
ANV A S3FUSNML

ONY SHOLINGONd ‘(S)MINMO O3INOISYIONN 3HL 40 S3MISI0

ONV SIHSIM 3HL HUM FONVGHOIIY NI ONV INISNGD 3344 Py
3HL HIM SI IV1d SIHL NO Sividdv Ll SY NOISIAIOENS SIHI -
TNEWIIVIS STERAD @F
&
VI ALINIDIA ¥
- ONINOZ
hpZ 457 JO SNOLIGNOD QL ININONINY NV 3¥IN03d AV ONV
SNOUIGNOI 0L 103f8NS SI I SY 107 3HL NO ININJOTIAIC
ININNTT_adoL ANY 01 HORid 034IN03Y SI 301490 SIHL A8 TAQYddY
ao TL10Z ‘62 WV
L R R T k2
LANIN INA GINNY I~ . -0 ‘GINOZ
UIAYNS Q7314 TVALOY N¥ 40 LINSIY 3HL SI IVid SiHL ANINOTINI 4 €
; . 1202 ‘07 190 NMYYG IV1d SIHL ONY OUININS
VINIDAIA tz:owo»m»w%w@w ﬁm%o;m@@w 3NIT NOISING M3N 3HL 'SO0Z ‘90 AYNW NO N¥OAZANNS
—)0) — UININS HILINIYII :
0966-404-VEP JHL NI L0441 39vd ‘002 NOO8 0330 NI 030y023¥ G330 ONY! GINSISEZANG SHL A6 G Jaisino
Z6ee YA ITUADIUNG A8 "d¥0D SAONYITOOM NYILSVZ A8 OIMINOOY ALMISOYd YINIS ONV H3LVM
‘A4 ANV NOLSIMAT 9212 JO NOIYOd ¥ SNIVAINOD NOISIAIG NMOHS NOIMIH 3H! I18Nd A8 G3AY3S 38 Ol MYIH0¥d “1

ONRIAYNS ANVT DNINNIT THIVOIIOE T SHOXIAINS ‘SALON




360 TWISORS - 19-NVId UUSYH-I-0-CTZ6+ + MV WUSYR INOY M\ | atund | Tty e - (TERY WG B DE

Z .19
H L3
100-0-0-0%28 n 7| ’ 00C=1 NVId TIV§IA0
102 05 135 wvo
100-10-£526 % oor %ﬂj
FEL ) 2, =
C-RIET IE )
w | we | mg » 0
AL RS . ® i
g ¢
@ »
& 24 P
-,
s &
L hawa 2 ) ®
== R A e
&= £y ¥ 656 5 GLOSlY  GALVIII0 38 OL AVAQYON
® . f ¥ ZVL S £9ToIT XTIdM0D NIZUID HOINIS
& OV 0E58 IS BLYSILT ANV TIONS
= . . § oV SEBL IS S16'86L XUIVA=In
- Y 69'91 JS L£0°LTL 30vdS ONANd
§ s & ¥ L6 45 150°9% VIV TIDHINROD
P . v 6291 55 0B6'TEC'S Y3UY VL0
» @ TIVRRATS VIEV
i -
e ————— - S
Do 155000 DS t -~ ﬂ & gorset v
100-10~£€26 @ ¥ SI107 ¥2 ,m WH
e s Fe VN 5107 07 ‘L 35VHd
@ o <3 TUVRATE 10T WIRIIE3E
g e @ e
$30vdS €1 A¥Yd ALINNNNOD
R , o e R
3 @ =—NOILY20T LO3r0yd STves ic 3930 TVIITIN
= S30vdS 61 ‘NOWVYLS 3¥l4
=z S30vdS 897 WAUNZO INIJIOHS
E G
¢ vas LNvanv 4 3 :
= VINIQYHIA "ALNNOD X3SSNS THOWGE
Z g $30vdS 00Z ~SLINM OOy 'SLINN Z ¥3d 30YdS | XIdMOD NIZWD HOINIS
= ¢ S30VAS »oy =SLINN 962 CLINN ( M3d IVS §1 XTNOT LNINLAVY 4
H SIOVAS IS =45 0RL'9 “um 00Z ¥3d 3IveS & 30U440 YOKIIN
= SIOVS 061 =I5 OO0 i4S 00T M3d TOves | U3INZ) ONIOHS
> ¢ FEE SRR g BS e
v, - : i NV,
& B . vas 55 St 'S 001 ¥3d INvanviS3s ft J
™ 00v=_1 X3ANT T33F5 XEVRATS SRINEVS - \
) - 9ZZE-CIC-LSL~t V4 K
Yy ' 2X-+9=LSL-t  INOHATTL
£ SSYCZ VA 'HOV3ID VINDMA | |~
> { 200 NS QYO8 GHOJOVEE 1951
s Z = dNOYD INLLINSNGD NYIWOS
g T4 AT 3 MOLYD
4 609526521 : v
BLES~SLL-LSL~1 INOHAITAL
300 VNG 0t
m_ i m“mm =
235 nm
H3i bl
N p—t
e il
¥ m 3 L -
=
v
:8 :
o
1
No g
[}
' [
c 1
/ 10
L [
= 1
-9 =
=
9u




sudesBoss BB | SMJSN ‘'YQSN 'neaing snsua) SN ‘SdN ‘vd3 ‘SOSN 'VSVYNALIW “0uj ‘saibojouysa) 039 ‘ydesnaes ‘UluueD ‘wolwo] ‘us3 ‘Yoscsln ‘depyiaeansuado @ ‘NIOA ‘sioinquiuc) sdep Aunwwod us3 | viNZd 'SOSN ‘VON ‘YSYN ‘us3
seppingddy gep SISOy

'UlLWBS) ‘WOLWO]L ‘UST ‘NIDA ‘SJoinquiuo) sdep Awunwwod us3 (NIDA)

%oMBN uoneuLoju| JiydesBoes euBiIA 'YIN3d ‘SOSN ‘'VON ‘VSVN ‘us3 ENUCDOm >HC300 D SSalpPpy ®
wy L0 Ge0 L0 0
——— s|9died Xe| Speoy
w G0 S0 €10 0
950'8L:1 WV v0:22:1} ‘$202/L2/2

62-v-€l

02:2-¢1 91-2:¢1







Page |1

STAFF REPORT

ISSUE:

Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) FY25-29

ELECTION DISTRICT:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

The Planning Commission may, at the direction of the governing body shall, prepare and
revise annually a capital improvement program based on the comprehensive plan of the
locality for a period not to exceed the ensuing five years.

The capital improvement program shall include the Commission's recommendations, and
estimates of cost of the facilities and life cycle costs, including any road improvement and
any transportation improvement the locality chooses to include in its capital improvement
plan and as provided for in the comprehensive plan, and the means of financing them, to
be undertaken in the ensuing fiscal year and in a period not to exceed the next four years,
as the basis of the capital budget for the locality. In the preparation of its capital budget
recommendations, the commission shall consult with the chief administrative officer or
other executive head of the government of the locality, the heads of departments and
interested citizens and organizations and shall hold such public hearings as it deems
necessary.

DESCRIPTION:

Attached is a summary of the CIP requests received for FY25-29, along with a copy of the
scoresheet and departmental requests.

Please review the attachments for discussion at your March 4, 2024 meeting.

ATTACHMENTS:

» Summary Sheet
» Scoresheet
» Departmental Requests

B.Walkup, March 4, 2024 PC Mtg.



0 00S'TLTI'SY | OSL'EEV'S8 | OSL'SEV'S | 0SL'T0Z°9 | 0SZ'8Y6°S | 000‘ESTITS 00S'TLTSY V101

aseyaind

0 000°09¢°T 000°092°T 000°092‘T WE | 3nJsay g aJl4 jugnquiy

0 000°0L 000°0L 000°0L WE | 3ndsay @ a4 3dIY3A Hels

usis pue

uonesSIuIWPY | Speoy $$3JY palen

0 00099 000°€€ 000°€E 00099 4 Awunoj :9)seSapy xassng

{uonaniisuo)

pue udisaq) Suipjing

uoNRJISIUIPY UOIIBHISIUIWPY

0 000'000'SZ | 0SL'89%'S | 0SL'89%'S | 0SL'89t'S | 0SL‘891’S 000'SZT’E 000°000°ST N2 Awuno) Awno)

ue|d juawieal]

uojjesisiuiwpy J2lemalsepn

0 00S‘0TT’ZL | 000°S96°C 000'596°C 000'vEL 00S‘9vy 00082 00S'0TT'L HC Awnop ¥@343 Auois

0 000°0LT 000°0LT 000°0LT T | 8nJsay g aJl4 SIOJUOA JelpJie)

0 00008 000°08 000°08 INT | 8nasay 73 aJl4 as|ng oiny

juawade|day

0 000°009 000°009 000°009 WT | 3nJsay 7@ a4l Jayuel

0 000'00€°S 000°00€'S 000°00€‘S WT | 2ndsay g aJl4 | uollels a4 AlIsAem

uawade|day

0 000°STZ 000'STZ 000'STZ INT | 3ndsay 7@ aJl4 3Ind) ysnig

uonels

0 000°00€‘S 000°00€’S 000°00€’S INT | 23ndsay R aJy4 a4 y@31) Auolg
IONVIVE S1S3ND3Y 3lva-olL JLVINILSI

ONINIVINIY 62-STAd V101 6CZAd 8TAd LTAS 9ZAd STAd | ONIANNA 1S0D | ONDINVY | INIWNILYVYC3A NOILJI¥IOS3a

S1S3IND3Y 1IIr0Yd 620Z-SZ0Z Ad (d1D) NV1d SLNIWIAOYDINI TVLIAYD 40 AYVIWAINS




JUON o
:8102[01d 30 sadA) Summo[[o] 3y Sapn[oul € [9A]

USIG PUE SPEOY $S30DY PIIBL :IISEHIY XISsNG

OWN‘O.::H 00ﬂd—5£a< A

APIYAA RIS <

(wononnsuon) p udisa(]) Surp[ing wonensmupy L1uno)
:payuel s392fo1d Jo sad£) Sumo[[0J a3 sapn[oul T [9A3]

SI01UOY OrIpIEY)

Om—ﬂmO“—ﬂ,Q

Juswaoe[day] 1ovue |,

uonels a1 A[1oAe

yuswase[day] yoni] ysmug

uonel§ A1 }221) Auolg

JUR[J JUSUNBAI] INEMI)SEA NO2ID) AU0lg
:paxuei s3oofoad Jo sad£3 SuImo[[o] oY) Sapn[oul T [9Ad]

SouDjuBy UONBIIJISSe[) 393101 g

AAAAAAA

- wieI301d MON
wei3o01]

Ow.m:Ohﬁ.n._” QOQN—EQEAN -
PN A IS - € Bunsixy jo uoisuedxy

u3ig pue speoyy (uononnsuory 3 udtsa(y)
$S300Y pale<) :a1IseSayy Xassng- | Suip[ing uonensmuiwpy Aunoy) - N wﬁOEDON~QOM \ OOQ.NGDHGmNE
! oxej1o M /KI19FRS/WBSH

MOT
LAVHD ALTHONId VIALIIO

LHHHSHIOOS NV'Id INHIWHAOYdI "TV.LIdVD



9J11 Jo Afenb saaoadwir 103[01] e
S[9A9] 901A1as saaoxdwr 30o(01g e

psiepuew 10U ST 103[01] e |

S[eIow 99105 jIom saaoxduw 109[01g e

53509 [euonerado soonpar109ford e

AISAT[P 90TAISS 10 ASUSIDIIJS 19139q UI S}NSI 102[01]
S[9AQ] 901AISS SUNSTXS sureuIew 199[01J e WNIpa

A[[eniue)sqns aNUAII SISLAIOUT JO ANUIAII UI SISSO] $9onpal 103[01J
s1os1A1adng Jo preog ayp jo Ayuond y3iy e s1399(01d e
suone[n3ai [e1apa,] Jo ‘91elS ‘[890] Aq pajepuew 9q Aew 103(01g e ysig

:SMO[[O] S& PIAINSLIW IIE SINLIOLIJ

"BLISILID WS04 SUNSIXY JO UOISURdXF PaIopISUOD I8 pue AJLIOLIJ AO'|
“BLIOJLID TWEAB01g MIN B PAIOPISU0D are pue AJLIoLad M0'] 10 WINIPIA
:s309(01d 30 sadA) Surmo[[0} 9y} SIpN[OUI € [9A]

“BLISILID WEIS01J MIN B PIISPISUOD arIe Jnq ‘AJLIoLid Ysiy e
BLISILIO JUSWA)¥[day/30UCUIUIE]A] 10 IACJIO AN /AJOJES YI[EIH PISPISU0D ore pue AJLIoid M07] e
“BLISILIO WEAS01J SunsIiXy JO uoisuedxy o) }osw pue AJLIOLId WINIPIJA] 10 YSIH

:s109(01d J0 sadA) Bummo[[o} 9y} sapn[oul 7 [9A]

BLISILIO JUITIAIE[(I3]/I0UCUNUIE]A 10 ITBJ]I AL /AJIJES/YIEIH PAIPISU0D aIe pue AJLIOLIA WIRIPIJA] 10 YsIH
:s109[01d Jo sadA1 SuIMO[[0] 93 SapN[OUT T [9A]

Ssunjuey




000550 | 000°060C | 000°002‘€ | 000‘S6T‘T | 000‘S66'CT Tv1i0l
00009 SYOLVIILNIA
00009 $32IA3a ANNOSYYLIN
000099 000°009 SYPINVL
000SL 000°0L SIDIHIA 44V1S
000S8¢ SIN3 ANV 3414 - STYNIWY3L V1va 3I1190W
000°000°C 000°000°C SHINYL ¥3aavi
000'00€'S ATYIAVM - NOILVLS Y14
000°00€‘S 334D ANOLS - NOILVLS 3¥Id
000°0SZ‘T 000°002‘T SINIONT 3HI4
000°0S S1001 NOILVIIY1X3
00008 $3D1A3A IDNVLSISSY ¥dD
00006 00008 YOSSIUANOD ANV NILSAS 3AVISYD
000°0LT SYOLINOW JVIQY¥VD
000°0S¢ 000STZ SHINYL HSNYY
00008t 00009Z‘T SIDONVINGNY
6CAd 8CAd LCAd 9¢Ad SCAd NOILdI¥DS3a
ANJS3Y & 3414
6CAd - SCAd

NV1d LNIWINOYdI TVLIdVI

X455NS




‘weIfo1d ostpawereJ ATUNWwio)) e 10J ue[J

'Are3p109s / 1a8euew 201jo Ue Surppe Aq saniiqeded sApensUIWpe adueyuy

'syutod asuodsar Sutpuedxa ayenfeaq

"ue]q asuodsay Louadiowy mo pow 0] syusunsnipe Suyyels Aressa0ou Aue sxew ‘eJep UO paseq

AYHATITAA HOIAYAS

"aSNOY-UI SISINOD ISOY} P 'SI2UN[OA pue Jjess pred 10] spasu Sururen JUSLIMD jen[eAq

"JooydS YSry ay3 ur sSurrago Sururen 10j Ayruniroddo ue §23s 03 WIISAS [OOYOS Y3 YIIM JIOM

‘suoness ay3 Jo uonad[dwods pajedonue 3yl pue 9z(¢ Jo Arenuef 03 Joud syjuow g Isea[ Je saakojdwa £Junod INIdY
'GZ0Z Jo Arenuef aAnDAY? dL01dwra A3unod e 03 10S1AIdNG SINH Y3 AJISSe[ay

"2SUS21] AJUNOD 3 ISpUN 31 1599 03 [spowr Suyyels o AJpowr 29 suonerado 10y saonoerd 1saq ayenyeaq

DNINIVYUL % ONIJAV.LS

‘SqIuowW 71 UIiim Tononnsuod 1es
“SYIUOW G UTYILM suonels yloq uSisa(g
‘suonels Yyjoq 10j puey anmboy

SNOILLV.LS 414

‘saouenque 3yIno o3 sarjddns pue juswdinba Aressaoau aseysing

‘syutoda[per)) pue ‘sasuadi] QVSNIqOIN ‘snjeredde 10j sfeuruiia], ele( S[IqOIN aseyoing
‘Jrun pauSisse ‘pajedIpap e sey Jostazadng SIAH Y3 OS I[OIYaA JJeis Iatjoue aseydrng
-31qrssod se Apjomnb se saouenquIe mau ¢ ISed[ Je IdpI0

"S3[OIYaA asuodsazr SINH JO I[npayods Juawade[dal B dZITeULIO]

INANJINOA 2 SNILVIVAdV

‘A AA Belrel I0] WS 2UT] AI9A0031 InudAl dn 319G
‘19p1aoad Surnq Lred-pryy oy3 Yam sonsISo] AJeUIPIO0))
‘monerdaur (v Pim aremyos Sunzodar aseyoing
‘ue[q asuodsay Aouadiowyg azepdn)

‘sainpadoid pue sawrjod 1dopy

ASNHOI'T SINA ALNNOO

HALLOHIIO LAHIN OL Sd4.LS

Juawdinba
pue snjeredde paumo-£3unod
Surzimn afIgm sanIjIoe)
paumo-f3unod woij arerado
0} Jess pred £unod YIS I0J ST
ueld ay3 Jo jusjur Ay ], “Sunygess
[eiuawa[ddns 10j spenbs
9NDS3I I93UNJOA pPUE S3pUIFe
Iopuodsar 3s11j Jusunredap
31 1233unjoA a3y} Suiziun
T3S S[IYM ISUIDI SINH
£1unoo e 1opun Sunerado pels
pred anosay] 2 311, A3UN0)
Xassng YIIM £1unod ayl
INOYSNOIY) SIJTAIIG [RIIPIN
Aouadrowry jo uoisiaoxd
ay) ayeyqoe) o1 st uerd SINA
yluowr 7 3yl Jo [eos ayJ,
HALLOALdO

NV'Id SINH
HINOW ¥¢




9.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

. PROJECT TITLE: Brush Truck Replacement

. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-01

. TYPE OF PROJECT: (2) Maintenance/Replacement

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4) New Program)

PROIJECT DESCRIPTION: Replacement of a current brush truck in the Fire Department fleet

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: This Brush Truck is part of the 2019 pian for
replacement and was included in the Master Lease Agreement. This vehicle was slated for
replacement in FY2021 and has yet to be funded.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: The Fire Department fleet of
vehicles has a total lifespan of 25 years with 20 years in front-line service and 5 years in reserve
per the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) standards. This vehicle, being a 2001, has
reached the lifespan for front-line service as a suppression vehicle; therefore, we are asking for
replacement so that we can complete the project before we get to the 25 year mark.

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: Instead of buying a new piece of apparatus, we are able to rechassis
the current vehicle. This would mean that we would remove the bed and install a flatbed, install
a new tank, pump, associated plumbing, lighting, etc. to bring it up to current required
specifications for refurbished vehicles. This does provide a potential cost savings of $60,000
based on the last quoted figures we received.

PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM LOW

10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 2H

11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: Within 12 months

12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $215,000 new  ($155,000 rechassis)

13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: None

14. COST BREAKDOWN:

Planning/Engineering:  $
Purchase/Acquisition:  $215,000
Construction: S



Installation: S
Other: S
Total: $215,000

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:
Prior Year(s): S
FY2024-2025: $215,000
FY2025-2026: S
FY2026-2027: S
FY2027-2028: S
FY2028-2029: S
Beyond 2029: S

$

Total: 215,000

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: General Fund — Master Lease Program

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue

804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov

Reference Picture:




9.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

. PROJECT TITLE: Tanker Replacement

. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-02

. TYPE OF PROJECT: (2) Maintenance/Replacement

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2} Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4) New Program)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Replacement of a current Tanker in the Fire Department fleet

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: This 1,500 gallon Tanker, stationed in Stony Creek,
is part of the 2019 plan for replacement and was included in the Master Lease Agreement. This
vehicle was slated for replacement in FY2022 and has yet to be funded.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: A Fire Department vehicle has a
total lifespan of 25 years with 20 years in front-line service and 5 years in reserve per the
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) standards. This vehicle, being a 1996, has exceeded
its total lifespan; therefore, we are asking for replacement. As with many nearly 30 year-old
vehicles, we are seeing many parts become “legacy parts” which can be difficult to source,
leading to much longer downtime when there are necessary repairs. The current apparatus also
has no auxiliary brake which does lead to more extended stopping distances and is a safety
concern. We propose buying a 3,000 gallon tanker that will carry twice the water this current
tanker is able to provide, thus resulting in more points with the Insurance Services Organization
(1SO) rankings of the county. This increase in points means a potential for a better overall rating
which, in turn, potentially means lower insurance costs for our homeowners. More water
capacity also means more efficient fireground operations, as we are able to supply a larger
amount of water without having to leave the scene to fill up as frequently. With the geography
of the county and limited fill sites, it is important to place as much water on scene as quickly as
possible to affect a positive outcome.

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: None

PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM Low

10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 2H

11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 18-24 months

12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $600,000



13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: None

14. COST BREAKDOWN:
Planning/Engineering:  $
Purchase/Acquisition:  $600,000

Construction: S
Installation: S
Other: S
Total: $600,000

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:
Prior Year(s):
FY2024-2025:
FY2025-2026:
FY2026-2027:
FY2027-2028:
FY2028-2029:

Beyond 2029:
Total:

600,000

“wv»rnnrnrnntmeynn

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: General Fund — Master Lease Program

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue
804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov

Picture for Reference:




8.

9.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

. PROJECT TITLE: Waverly Fire Station
. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-03

. TYPE OF PROJECT: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare & (2) Maintenance/Replacement

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4} New Program)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construction of a new fire station in Waverly at Route 40 and Lobbs
Shop Road to replace the existing 3 bay fire station located along Bank Street.

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: In 2019, the Fire & Rescue Association identified
this station as a priority for replacement. The station was mentioned in the 2019 needs
assessment which was delivered to the Board of Supervisors. This project is also an integral part
of our 24 month EMS plan.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: This new Fire & Rescue station will
replace Station 1, constructed in the mid-1960s with an addition around 1980. The current
station was built to accommodate a 100% volunteer operation, not the combination system
Sussex County currently operates with a mix of paid and volunteer Fire & Rescue personnel; thus
there are some inherent functional and operational inadequacies that don’t best support our
current service delivery model. There are no shower facilities for personal decontamination, no
bathrooms within the fire station that are private, no turnout gear storage away from exhaust
fumes, limited storage space, no office space, no bunk space, and no meeting or living space.
With low-height bay doors and length restrictions, we are extremely limited on what apparatus
we can purchase. Furthermore, due to the arrangement of apparatus as a result of limited bay
doors, front row apparatus must be moved to respond with the brush trucks that are behind it.

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: None

PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM LOW

10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 1H & 2H

11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 18-24 Months

12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $5,300,000

13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: $140,000 for land acquisition is allocated






14. COST BREAKDOWN:
Planning/Engineering:  $300,000
Purchase/Acquisition:  $

Construction: $5,000,000
Installation: S
Other: S
Total: $5,300,000

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:
Prior Year(s): S
FY2024-2025: $5,300,000

FY2025-2026: $

FY2026-2027: $

FY2027-2028: S

FY2028-2029: S

Beyond 2029: $

$

Total: 5,300,000

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: USDA Loan

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue
804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov

Reference Picture:
R

e
(i




CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

1. PROJECT TITLE: Stony Creek Fire Station
2. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

3. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-04

4. TYPE OF PROJECT: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare & (2) Maintenance/Replacement
(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4) New Program)

5. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construction of a new fire station in Stony Creek on Dobie Street to
replace the existing 2 bay fire station located along Hartley Street.

6. PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: In 2019, the Fire & Rescue Association identified
this station as a priority for replacement. The station was mentioned in the 2019 needs
assessment which was delivered to the Board of Supervisors. This project is also an integral part
of our 24 month EMS plan.

7. PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: This new Fire & Rescue station will
replace Station 4. Constructed in 1949 with an addition around 1975, this is the county’s oldest
fire station. The current station was built to accommodate a 100% volunteer operation, not the
combination system Sussex County currently operates with a mix of paid and volunteer Fire &
Rescue personnel; thus there are some inherent functional and operational inadequacies that
don’t best support our current service delivery model. There are no bunk rooms, only one
bathroom and shower, only one way in and out of the station, no turnout gear storage away
from exhaust fumes, limited storage space, and a small combination living and meeting room.
With low-height bay doors and length restrictions, we are extremely limited on what apparatus
we can purchase. Furthermore, due to the arrangement of apparatus as a result of limited bay
doors, front row apparatus must be moved to respond with the apparatus that are behind them,
resulting in delayed response.

8. PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: None

9. PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM LOW

10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 1H & 2H
11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 18-24 Months
12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $5,300,000

13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: None



14. COST BREAKDOWN:
Planning/Engineering:  $300,000
Purchase/Acquisition:  $

Construction: $5,000,000
Installation: S
Other: $
Total: $5,300,000

15.CIP COST BREAKDOWN:
Prior Year(s): S
FY2024-2025: $5,300,000
FY2025-2026: $
FY2026-2027: $
FY2027-2028: $
FY2028-2029: $
Beyond 2029: $
$

Total: 5,300,000

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: USDA Loan

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue

804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov

Reference Picture:




CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CiP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

1. PROJECT TITLE: Ambulance Purchase
2. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

3. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-05

4. TYPE OF PROJECT: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare
(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4) New Program)

5. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Purchase of 3 Ambulances

6. PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: In late 2023, the Board of Supervisors voted to
adopt the 24 month EMS Plan. Within this plan is the purchase of 3 ambulances.

7. PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: The County’s path towards a
county EMS license and county staff requires that we own apparatus to provide service at the
county-level. Currently, the fleet of 6 ambulances contains only 1 county-owned ambulance.
Paid staff ambulances in the county collectively average just over 100,000 miles a year;
therefore, a steady replacement schedule must be established for county-owned apparatus.
Ambulances are not discretionary and are a vital part of providing service to our citizens.
Reliable, mechanically-sound apparatus is a necessity when lives are at risk.

8. PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: (1) Buy 2 in FY25 and 1 in FY26, keeping in mind that we want to
implement the staffing at the new stations once they are complete; therefore, it is important
that we have the apparatus delivered by that time. Given the current lead times, it is preferred
to purchase all 3 in the upcoming fiscal year which also allows us a cheaper price ahead of
further annual price increases. (2) Finance over a 5 year term instead of full cash payment.

9. PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM LOwW
10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 1H
11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 18-24 months

12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $1,260,000

13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: None



14. COST BREAKDOWN:
Planning/Engineering: $
Purchase/Acquisition:  $1,260,000

Construction: S
Installation: S
Other: S
Total: $1,260,000

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:
Prior Year(s): S
FY2024-2025: $1,260,000
FY2025-2026: $
FY2026-2027: S
FY2027-2028: S
FY2028-2029: S
Beyond 2029: $

$

Total: 1,260,000

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: General Fund — Master Lease Program

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue

804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov

Picture for Reference:




9.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

. PROJECT TITLE: Cardiac Monitors
. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-06

. TYPE OF PROJECT: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4) New Program)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Purchase of 4 Cardiac Monitors

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: In late 2023, the Board of Supervisors voted to
adopt the 24 month EMS Plan. Within this plan is the purchase of 3 ambulances which requires
certain equipment to be eligible to be licensed. Cardiac monitors are one of the mandatory
pieces of equipment.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: With the County projected to have
3 new ambulances in service and licensed by January of 2026, we must outfit the ambulances
with the appropriate equipment. Cardiac monitors are a mandatory piece of equipment on our
ambulances which assist with diagnosis of medical emergencies, assist with vitals, provide
automatic external defibrillation, and other features. The proposal includes 4 cardiac monitors
to outfit the 3 ambulances and the EMS Supervisor vehicle.

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: We could potentially buy one refurbished monitor; however, this
depends if the manufacturer has one readily available. Refurbished monitors are approximately
$28,000 compared to the roughly $42,500 a new one costs. | would only recommend purchasing
one refurbished unit for the EMS Supervisor vehicle. For the ambulances, | would like to
purchase new units, as | am more comfortable knowing they are new and are being serviced
appropriately.

PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM LOW

10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 1H

11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 1-3 months

12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $170,000

13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: None



14. COST BREAKDOWN:
Planning/Engineering:  $
Purchase/Acquisition:  $170,000

Construction: S
Installation: $
Other: S
Total: $170,000

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:
Prior Year(s): S
FY2024-2025: $170,000

FY2025-2026: S

FY2026-2027: S

FY2027-2028: S

FY2028-2029: S

Beyond 2029: S

$

Total: 170,000

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: General Fund or a General Fund/Grant Fund Split, if we are
successful at receiving an award for funding.

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue
804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov

Picture for Reference:




Lh

9.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

. PROJECT TITLE: AutoPulse
. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-07

. TYPE OF PROJECT: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4} New Program)

. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Purchase of 4 Zoll AutoPulse CPR Assistance Devices

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: In late 2023, the Board of Supervisors voted to
adopt the 24 month EMS Plan. Within this plan is the purchase of 3 ambulances which requires
certain equipment to be functional. CPR Assistance Devices are an important piece of
equipment, especially in the rural environment with limited staffing.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: With the County projected to have
3 new ambulances in service and licensed by January of 2026, we must outfit the ambulances
with the appropriate equipment. AutoPulses are vital devices that assist with high-quality chest
compressions for victims of sudden cardiac arrest, thus improving blood flow to the heart and
brain. With the AutoPulse, you don’t have to commit someone to chest compressions. This
means that a provider can focus on the airway management and assisting with respirations while
another provider can focus on administering drugs. The proposal includes 4 cardiac monitors to
outfit the 3 ambulances and the EMS Supervisor vehicle.

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: We could potentially purchase a used unit for the EMS Supervisor
Vehicle. This would be about $7,500 vs. the projected $20,000 per device. On the ambulances,
the preference is to purchase new devices that we can maintain and that we are positive are in
good working order.

PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM LOW

10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 1H

11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 2-4 months depending on lead times

12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $80,000

13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: None






14. COST BREAKDOWN:
Planning/Engineering:  $
Purchase/Acquisition:  $80,000

Construction: $
Installation: S
Other: S
Total: $80,000

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:
Prior Year(s): S
FY2024-2025: $80,000

FY2025-2026: S

FY2026-2027: S

FY2027-2028: S

FY2028-2029: S

Beyond 2029; S

$

Total: 80,000

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: General Fund or a General Fund/Grant Fund Split, if we are
successful at receiving an award for funding.

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue
804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov

Picture for Reference:




]



8.

9.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025 CAPITAL
PROJECT

REQUEST FORM

. PROJECT TITLE: Staff Vehicle
. DEPARTMENT: Fire & Rescue

. PROJECT NUMBER: SFR-CIP25-08

. TYPE OF PROJECT: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Manitenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of
Existing Program; or (4) New Program)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Purchase a new staff vehicle for the Chief of Fire & Rescue.

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: In late 2023, the Board of Supervisors voted to
adopt the 24 month EMS Plan. Within this plan is the purchase of a new staff vehicle so that the
current vehicle can be reassigned to the EMS Supervisor position as a first-response, licensed,
vehicle.

PROIJECT JUSTIFICATION/DEPARTMENTAL PRIORITIZATION: There is no county-owned vehicle
currently assigned to the EMS Supervisor. The goal is to purchase a new vehicle more suitable
for the roles of the Chief of Fire & Rescue while keeping the current vehicle so that it can be
reassigned to the EMS Supervisor. Doing so allows the EMS Supervisor to have a functional
vehicle to work out of that will get licensed by the Office of EMS. The current pickup truck that
would be reassigned allows for pickup of supplies from the hospital, carrying contaminated
items in the bed separate from the cab, and provides space for hauling EMS supplies as they
need to be distributed. It is proposed that a new command vehicle be purchased so that it is
suitable for the day-to-day operations of the Chief, in addition to being better suited for incident
command functions that are guided by the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
reports, National Fire Protection Association standards, and occupational best practices.

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: None

PRIORITY: x HIGH MEDIUM LOwW

10. CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): 1H

11. ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: 6-7 months depending on lead times

12. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $70,000

13. FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: None






14. COST BREAKDOWN:
Planning/Engineering:  $
Purchase/Acquisition:  $65,000

Construction: S
Installation: $5,000
Other: S

Total: $70,000

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:

Prior Year(s): S
FY2024-2025: $70,000
FY2025-2026: S
FY2026-2027: S
FY2027-2028: S
FY2028-2029: S
Beyond 2029: S
Total: $70,000

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: General Fund for the vehicle purchase and installation
shown above. State funds would be used for any other equipment needs and further installation of
emergency equipment to outfit the vehicle.

Submitted By:
Nick Sheffield, Chief of Fire & Rescue
804-691-2582

nsheffield@sussexcountyva.gov






10.

11.

12

13.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FORM

PROJECT TITLE: County Administration Building {Design & Construction)
DEPARTMENT: County Administration
PROJECT NUMBER: AD-2024-01

TYPE OF PROJECT: Maintenance/Replacement (2)

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Maintenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of Existing
Program; or (4) New Program)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Due to deteriorating conditions of portions of the existing historical buildings formerly housing
the County administrative offices, staff were relocated and housed in a temporary mobile unit
since around 2005. The condition of the temporary mobile unit is also beginning to deteriorate,
has outlived its usefulness, does not provide the County Administration with ample space to
grow, does not all for all County services to be housed within one building, and projects an
unflattering image of the County to visitors and potential investors. Other portions of the
courthouse buildings house the County’s constitutional officers and are also in need of repair.
The County has received conceptual designs for a proposed renovation and reconstruction of
the Administration Building. These conceptual designs will be translated into more technical
construction drawings to be used for the renovation and construction of the new facility.

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: A previous County CIP developed in 2005 for years
2006-2011 includes a Government Center project (AD-05-01); however, it is unclear the extent
to which this project was advanced. For purposes of this CIP, the initial request date will be for
this year’s CIP: January 30, 2024.

PROJECT JURISDICTION/DEPARTMENTAL AUTHORTIZATION: County Administration

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: There are no viable alternatives for this project. The current
temporary modular structure’s condition continues to deteriorate and the old Courthouse
structure is at risk of collapse. If something isn’t done soon, the County will be left without
adequate space to continue its operations.

PRIORITY:
a. HIGHX
b. MEDIUM
c. LOwW

CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): Level 1
ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: About 60 months
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $25,000,000.00

FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: $0






CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FORM

14. COST BREAKDOWN:

a. Planning/Engineering: $3,125,000.00
Purchase/Acquisition: $0.00
Construction: $18,229,166.67
Installation: $0.00
Other: Contingency $3,645,833.33
Total: $25,000.00

o a0

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:

Prior Year(s): $0
FY2024-2025: $3,125,000.00
FY2025-2026: $5,468,750.00
FY2026-2027: $5,468,750.00
FY2027-2028: $5,468,750.00
FY2028-2029: $5,468,750.00
Beyond 2029: $0.00

Total: $25,000.00

Sm oo anow

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: County funds, bonds, USDA Rural Development






10.

11,

12

13.

14.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FORM

PROJECT TITLE: Stony Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant
DEPARTMENT: County Administration
PROJECT NUMBER: AD-2024-02

TYPE OF PROJECT: Maintenance/Replacement (2)

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Maintenance/Replacement; (3} Expansion of Existing
Program; or (4) New Program)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The Stony Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant is outdated and located in a space where it
cannot be expanded in its current form to meet increased demand. The facility is regularly at
capacity and — in periods of heavy rainfall — exceeds its maximum permitted capacity. This
limited capacity deprives the Town of Stony Creek and surrounding areas from future
development even though it is located in a strategic location along Interstate 95. While this
facility is owned and operated by the Sussex Service Authority, they are unable to facilitate
these needed upgrades. The County would like to upgrade the facility to be able to handle
150,000 gpd in wastewater capacity.

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: The County has previously received reports from its
term contract engineers, Wooten and CHA, regarding the condition of the facility. For purposes
of this CIP, the initial request date is January 30, 2024,

PROJECT JURISDICTION/DEPARTMENTAL AUTHORTIZATION: County Administration
PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: Alternative approaches to renovating the existing facility have been
suggested by representatives from the Sussex Service Authority. Without enough detail
regarding how these alternatives could be achieved, the County currently does not consider
them to be viable.
PRIORITY:

a. HIGHX

b. MEDIUM

c. LOW
CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): Level 1
ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: About 48 months
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $7,110,500.00
FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: $28,000.00

COST BREAKDOWN:
a. Planning/Engineering: $475,000.00






N N

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FORM

Purchase/Acquisition: $187,500.00 (15 acres at $12,500.00/acre)
Construction: $5,180,000.00

Installation: $232,000.00

Other: Contingency $1,036,000.00

Total: $$7,110,500.00

15. CIP COST BREAKDOWN:

a.

Smroango

Prior Year(s): $0
FY2024-2025: $0.00
FY2025-2026: $446,500.00
FY2026-2027: $734,000.00
FY2027-2028: $2,965,000.00
FY2028-2029: $2,965,000.00
Beyond 2029: $0.00

Total: $7,110,500.00

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: USDA Rural Development



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FORM

PROJECT TITLE: Sussex Megasite: Gated Access Roads and Sign
DEPARTMENT: County Administration
PROJECT NUMBER: AD-2024-03

TYPE OF PROJECT: Maintenance/Replacement (2)

(NOTE: Project Types: (1) Health/Safety/Welfare; (2) Maintenance/Replacement; (3) Expansion of Existing
Program; or (4) New Program)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The Sussex Megasite has been getting renewed interest from a variety of businesses and other
stakeholders. For site visits by business prospects and other stakeholders, County staff have
been using an existing gated access road. This road is in less than ideal condition and only about
one third of the road can be reliably traversed, which prevents staff from bringing visitors all the
way to the northern limits of the Megasite where the Norfolk Southern rail line (one of the site’s
mostvaluable features) is located. The County recently completed a conceptual master plan for
the Sussex Megasite that divides the site into four “Zones.” Ideally, County staff would like to
create gated access roads for each of these zones so that they can provide more site -specific
tours to potential investors. At least two of the four zones have existing gated access roads,
while the othertwo zones will need further evaluation. Assuming that other access roads can be
identified for the remaining two zones, County staff would like to enhance these access roads
with additional slag and fill to ensure reliable vehicular access while also ensuring that each
access road has a lockable gate to prevent trespassing on County-owned property. County staff
estimate there is about 11,000 linear feet of potential access roads that could be upgraded or
created.

Additionally, County staff would like to develop a semi-permanent series of attractive signs to
be located at key points along Beef Steak Road, which bisects the current Megasite. The County
is about to embark on a rebranding project for the Megasite that will result in a new name and
logo, so these new signs would prominently feature that new design while also including other
important information to share with the public, including a notice of no trespassing, no hunting,
and contact information for the County.

PROJECT HISTORY/INITIAL REQUEST DATE: For purposes of this CIP, the initial request date will
be for this year’s CIP: January 30, 2024.

PROJECT JURISDICTION/DEPARTMENTAL AUTHORTIZATION: County Administration

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: Tours and visits of the Megasite can continue in their current form, so
the alternative would be to do nothing and work with what is existing.

PRIORITY:
a. HiGH
b. MEDIUM

c. LOWX



10.

11.

12,

13,

14.

15.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) - 2024-2025
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FORM

CIP PRIORITY RANKING (SEE ITEM 4 AND ITEM 9): Level 2

ESTIMATED TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT: About 6 to 12 months

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $66,000.00

FUNDS EXPENDED TO DATE: $0.00

COST BREAKDOWN:

a.

"m0 aono

Planning/Engineering: $0.00
Purchase/Acquisition: $0.00
Construction: $55,000.00
Installation: $5,500.00

Other: Contingency $5,500.00
Total: $66,000.00

CIP COST BREAKDOWN:

Sm o onoTe

Prior Year(s): SO
FY2024-2025: $33,000.00
FY2025-2026: $33,000.00
FY2026-2027: $0.00
FY2027-2028: $0.00
FY2028-2029: $0.00
Beyond 2029: $0.00
Total: $66,000.00

16. POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FUNDING: County funds, VEDP and TRRC grants



